

Vellangi Stringos

Kissimmee, FL 34758 | (904)-629-6735 | vellangi.stringos@gmail.com

Summary

Professional Art Director with 17 years of experience facilitating art education operations. Creative leader with rich career history successfully leading innovative educational programs. Objective supervisor with well-developed conflict resolution skills. Motivated professional offering MFA in Masters In Visual Arts. Adds value to any organization in need of great collaboration, interpersonal, and multitasking abilities. Meets tight deadlines every time. Creative and innovative Director with proven experience that Directs and drives visual and artistic elements in productions on multi media platforms.

Skills

- Course Design
- Graphic art expertise
- Fine arts proficiency
- Team building
- Communication
- Scheduling events and show
- Art program development
- Creative Design
- Art conceptualization
- Preparing exhibits
- Networking
- Budget control
- 3D design/Sculpture
- Printmaking
- Website Design
- Adobe PhotoShop
- Photoshop and Lightroom
- Davinci Resolve
- Adobe Illustrator
- Ceramics
- Art composition

Experience

ART TEACHER | 06/2021 - Current

Osceola County Schools - Kissimmee, FL

- Planned, prepared and delivered instructional activities related to various art mediums.
- Developed lesson plans to teach course materials according to schedule.
- Created positive educational climate to promote student learning.
- Managed student behavior in classroom with appropriate behavior strategies.
- Planned and led program courses covering various areas and difficulty levels through lessons and instruction.
- Monitored performance, assisted students to promote growth and assigned grades.

SCHOOL ART TEACHER | 06/2019 - 06/2020

Area - Skowhegan, ME

- Courses that I taught were
- Photography, Printmaking, 3D Art, Mixed Media, and Portfolio Development.
- Developed lesson plans to teach course materials according to schedule.
- Designed lesson plans and modified according to student progress.
- Planned field trips to museums, galleries and art exhibitions.
- Cultivated collaborative and innovative learning environment to meet each student's unique educational needs.
- Collaborated with other subject and grade-level teachers to build complementary educational frameworks for

students.

DEPARTMENT CHAIR, ART TEACHER | 01/2016 - 01/2019

Jackman School

- K-12
- I ran programs for Elementary, and High School, I taught all the grades K-12
- I assisted with all budgeting and incoming visual art programs
- I taught art foundations, painting, drawing, sculpture and graphic design and mix media course
- I also taught AP art class as well
- I have created curriculums for elementary, middle and high school students
- I communicated with parents and students with the college process and portfolio development process for art schools
- I attended conferences and meetings about student's engagement in the classroom and behavioral process.

ART TEACHER | 09/2015 - 07/2017

Highland Middle School, Public School

- Studio art
- Teaching grades 6th-8th grade
- Here at this location, I started a new art program for the school district.

CHARTER | 07/2014 - 07/2015

Duval County School District - Jacksonville Beach, FL

- Sanjose Preparatory High School
- This school was a public, school
- I work with groups of kids from the ages of 12-17
- I worked at a combined Middle School and High School
- The courses for the Middle School were graphic design, and painting
- For High School the courses were drawing level one and two and painting level one and two.

LEAD TEACHER | 01/2012 - 05/2014

Jewish Community Alliance - Jacksonville, FL

- NAEYC accredited preschool to kindergarten program
- Lead teacher for a classroom for 1 year olds, where I supervised the schools youngest children, organizing activities that related to the school curriculum
- Conducted professional communication with parents, both verbally, and through monthly calendars, weekly lesson plans, daily papers, and parent teacher conferences
- Performed administrative tasks such as keeping track of individualized child development observation sheets throughout the year.

Education and Training

Jacksonville University - MFA- Masters

Visual Arts, 04/2017

University of Maine - Augusta | BA

Art, 01/2008

Endicott College - Course Teaching students with exceptional abilities

11/2018

UMA - Training in American Sign Language

01/2008

Maryland Institute College of Art - Baltimore, MD

01/2003

Kent's Hills School - Kent, ME | High School Diploma

01/2002

Accomplishments

- Art Shows/Exhibits 1998- Rail Road Square Show 2008-University of Maine at Augusta, Charles Danforth Gallery 2001-
- Maine College of Art - The Scholastic Art Competition (Maine) (Portland Maine)
- 2000-Maine College of Art –Summer Show 2015- (MICA) Maryland Institute College of Art
- 2017-Jacksonville University/Gallery
- Greenville Show 2019
- Monson Art Center 2019

Certifications

Professional Certification ART/ K-12 Maine/ Florida Current /CPR, Adult, Child and Infant Current /Standard First Aid
Certified Residential Medication Aide (CRMA), State of Maine Current Certified Nurse's Assistant (CNA), State of Maine
January 2012 45HR infant toddler certification

Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

- <https://www.youtube.com/c/VellangiArt>
- vellangiartwix.net